
      

 
  
Human Services Department 
COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIPS DIVISION / Children’s Services Administration 
115 S Andrews Avenue, Room A370 • Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 • 954-357-6202 • FAX 954-357-8204 
 

 
 Broward County Board of County Commissioners 

Mark D. Bogen • Alexandra P. Davis • Lamar P. Fisher • Beam Furr • Steve Geller • Robert McKinzie • Nan H. Rich • Hazelle P. Rogers • Michael Udine 
www.broward.org 

 
 

CHILDREN’S SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD 
(IN-PERSON MEETING) 

Agenda 
Friday, November 21, 2025 

9:00 a.m. - 11:00 a.m. 
Evan Goldman, Chair 

 
  

1. Welcome and Introductions ………………………………………….………….. E. Goldman  
2. Roll Call ………………………………………………………………………………….. J. Brunson  
3. Approval of CSB Minutes……………………………………………………...…. E. Goldman  
4. Chair Report ………………………………..………………………...…………… E. Goldman  
5. Committee Chair’s Report ………………………..……………………………… E. Goldman  

• Needs Assessment  
6. Provider Presentation …………………………….....…… School Board of Broward County 
7. Provider Presentation ………………………………..……………… Career Source Broward 
8. Section Report ………………………………………………….………….. Dr. T. Hill-Howard  

• CSB/NAC Calendar 2026 
• CSA Pilot updates 
• Utilization FY25 

9. Liaison Reports 
• BCPS ……………………………………………………………………….…V. Hudge  
• DCF……………………………..………..………….………………...… T. Schweitzer  
• Juvenile Justice Circuit 17………………………………..………………...… T. Bush  
• Special Needs ………………………………………….…………. M. Stouffer Juarez 
• System of Care……………………………………………..……………..… E. Segara 

10. New Business  
11. Old Business  
12. Public Comment (5 minutes) – Please call (754)-900-8519 – 806053168#  
13. Good of the Order   
14. Adjournment  

 
 

Next Meeting: TBD 
Location: 115 S Andrews Ave. Suite A370 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 

 
If you do not have the ability to view the meeting or provide public comment and wish to do so, 
please notify us at the following email address (CSA@broward.org), telephone number (954-357- 
6202) or physical mailing address (115 S. Andrews Avenue, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301, A370) 
at least {3} days before the meeting, so that the County can communicate the location of the 
access point to you. 

 

 

mailto:CSA@broward.org


      

 
  
Human Services Department 
COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIPS DIVISION / Children’s Services Administration 
115 S Andrews Avenue, Room A370 • Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 • 954-357-6202 • FAX 954-357-8204 
 

 
 Broward County Board of County Commissioners 

Mark D. Bogen • Alexandra P. Davis • Lamar P. Fisher • Beam Furr • Steve Geller • Robert McKinzie • Nan H. Rich • Hazelle P. Rogers • Michael Udine 
www.broward.org 

 
 

Broward County Board of County Commissioners 
Children’s Services Board 

Draft Meeting Minutes August 15, 2025 
9:00 am – 11:05 A.M. 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
Evan Goldman called the meeting to order at 9:08 A.M. and welcomed all Board Members. 
 

2. Roll Call 
Evan Goldman called the roll. 
 
A quorum was established with Evan Goldman, Yolanda Nails, Joel Smith, Jarvis Brunson, 
Monica King, Dr. Bevlyn Sagon, Cassandra Burrell, and Traci Schweitzer. Dr. Veda Hudge, 
Commissioner Davis, Teves Bush, Maria Jaurez Stouffer, Elida Segrera, and Cynthia Honnick 
present via TEAMS.  
Members absent: Malena Mendez, Saran Earle- Cunningham, Dr. Yelena Revere, Sarah 
Gillespie Cummings.  
  
Staff Members in attendance: Cassandra Evans (Community Partnerships Division Assistant 
Director), David Watkins (Community Partnerships Division Assistant Director), Dr. Tiffany 
Hill-Howard (Children’s Services Administrator), Sterling Parrish (Contract Grant 
Administrator Sr. CSA) 
 
 

3. Motion: To approve the CSB June 13, 2025, and July 9, 2025, minutes.  
First: Traci Schweitzer 
Second: Cassandra Burrell   
Declaration of Conflict: None 
Discussion:  
Result: Passed  

 
 
Chair Report –The Board honored the life and service of colleague Kara Malave. 
Members reflected on her two decades of advocacy, leadership, and her role as a 
champion for foster youth—a reflection of Cara Malave as a CSB member and FLITE 
organization.  
 

4. Committee Report 
Needs Assessment (Maria Juarez Stouffer)- Workforce shortages continue to 
affect the Human Services field, especially therapy and home-visiting services. 
CSC is addressing these concerns through salary adjustments, cost-of-living 
increases, and developing practicum partnerships with FAU, FIU, and Nova.  



 
 

 
5. Presentation by Broward Partnership for Kids (CSC)- Dr. Choi, Carl Darcy, Sue 

Youth Summit 24 months.  
 

6. Section Report – Introduction of Assistant Director David Watkins with a brief overview 
of the history and of Human Services.  
BAAYTP- No transport over the summer, still at four transports. Looking to extend and 
expanding services. Overview of the Human Services Provider Orientation for September 
10, 2025.  
Slated for August 21st, BOCC is our Third Quarter reallocation along with the FY26 NPO 
agenda. Discussed the ongoing monitoring initiatives with Contract Grant Administrators 
(CGAs) visiting providers.  

     
Motion: Continuation of BAAYTP  
First: Traci Schweitzer  
Second: Jarvis Brunson   
Declaration of Conflict: None 
Discussion: None.  
Result: Passed  
 

7. YSO presentation (FLITE)- YSO presented findings from 40 youth screenings, noting 
varied mental health histories, academic challenges, and communication gaps across the 
system.  
 

8. Legislative Updates (Intergov) Provided state and federal updates. The 2025 state 
session experienced significant disagreement, resulting in delayed budget passage. No 
property tax cuts were approved. Permanent August sales tax holiday established. 
Appropriations included $587,000 for the Nancy J. Cotterman Center and $300,000 for 
the Broward Behavioral Health Coalition. Key bills included SB1490 (Children’s Medical 
Services), SB1156 (family caregiver compensation), and SB738 (childcare licensing). 
Federally, the One Big Beautiful Bill Act introduces major fiscal impacts, tighter eligibility 
for 
Medicaid/CHIP/SNAP, an increased Child Tax Credit, and the creation of the 'Trump Account' 
for children born 2025–2028.   
 

9. Liaison Reports  
BCPS- Smooth opening week of school; staffing replacements in progress. 
DCF: Preparing for the summit taking place in September. A total of 52 staffings were 
completed in the past year, 29 of which were new staffings. The average age was 15 years 
old, but the full range was 5 to 17 years old. 25 of those were community, four were 
adjudicated youth in the dependency system, 15 were with biological parents, eight were 
with adoptive parents or were in the dependency system, and 28 were in arrangements. 
There were twelve children who had an open abuse investigation. 10 did not. Two are out 
of the home court order, and two had special conditions for the caregiver being 
unavailable. One had special conditions for a child on child, and two had a parent who 
needed assistance. 
Umm. And then two of the children were determined incompetent to proceed. 
16 were on intake status. 
Nine had no DJJ involvement, and at two of the youth were on probation. 
Juvenile Justice Circuit 17: Overview of the questionnaire for when a kid comes in on a DV 
case, juvenile assessment center, results show that out of 40 of those random questionnaires, 
youth with prior incidents of violence reported or not reported there were. There were 21 of 
those cases out of the 40, which is about 52%. Out of those 21 youth with prior violence 
reported or non-reported, had no mental health issues. That was about 25%. That was about 



 
 

10 kids. Youth, they corrected on medication and being treated for mental health issues were 
about 20%. That was about eight of those forty kids. Youth Baker acted and not on medication. 
It was about 13%, which is about 55 youth, never Baker acted and on medication was about 
10%. So that was about four youths and youths with no prior incidents. 
Never Baker acted. And not on medication. That was about 30%. About 12 were no, Baker 
acts, and no medication. 
 
Special Needs:  
System of Care: Out of the 125 youth served, 90% had no arrest rate during enrollment. 
Which is five times lower than the national average.  

 
10. New Business: Cassandra Burrell- A grant launched with focus areas in healthy and 

thriving communities, social and economic mobility, education and youth enrichment, as 
well as the arts. There are no set demographics.  

11. Old Business: None. 
12. Public Comment: None. 
13. Good of the Order: None. 

 
14. Adjournment: 11:05 a.m. 

 
Motion: To adjourn the CSB meeting at 11:05 A.M. 
First:  
Second:  
Declaration of Conflict: None 
Discussion: None 
Result: Passed 
 
 
These minutes were approved at the Children’s Services Board Meeting dated November 21, 
2025 
 
 
 
Jarvis Brunson 
Children’s Services Board Secretary 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Children's Services Board
Member Feb 21, 2025 Apr 15, 2025 Jun 13, 2025 Jul 08, 2025 Aug 15, 2025 TOTALS

Veda F Hudge A P P A P 60.0%
Sarah Gillespie Cummings A P A P A 40.0%

Teves A Bush P P P P P 100.0%
Maria E Juarez Stouffer P P P P P 100.0%

Joel Smith P P P P P 100.0%
Monica Figueroa King P P E P P 80.0%

Elida Segrera P P E P P 80.0%
Cassandra Burrell P P P P P 100.0%

Cynthia Honick P P P P P 100.0%
Saran Earle-Cunningham P P P P A 80.0%

Evan J. Goldman P P P P P 100.0%
Alexandra P. Davis P P P P P 100.0%

Jarvis Brunson P P P P P 100.0%
Yolanda Nails P P P P P 100.0%
Brenda Fam P A 50.0%

Cara A Malave P P P P E 80.0%
Magdalena Mendez A A A A A 0.0%

Traci Schweitzer P P P P P 100.0%
Dr. Yelena Revere P P P A 75.0%
Dr. Bevlyn Sagon P P 100.0%

Present: 15 17 14 17 14 82.8%
Absent: 3 2 2 2 4 13.98%

Excused: 0 0 2 0 1 3.23%

* P = Present
* A = Absent
* E = Excused

Broward County, FL - Member Attendance Report - 2025



Broward County Public Schools
Family Counseling Program 

2024-2025 Overview

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES DEPARTMENT



FAMILY COUNSELING 
PROGRAM

2



3

Mission

The Family Counseling Program (FCP) under the School Board of 
Broward County, Florida, aims to help students achieve their full 

potential in the classroom by promoting mental health and 
family functioning. It addresses the impact of emotional 

difficulties on students' academic and daily functioning. The 
FCP has been serving the Broward County community for over 
thirty years and has positively influenced students' academic 

performance, behavior, and attendance through various 
counseling services.



4

Family Counseling Program Supervisors

North Region (Region 1):  Christopher Gentles 

Central Region (Region 2-3): Sharon Forde-Marshall

South Region (Region 4-5): Anna Del Barrio



6

Clinical Team

NUMBER OF LICENSED 
CLINICIANS
SUPERVISOR AND CLERICAL 
STAFF

NUMBER OF 
CERTIFIED 
COGNITIVE 
BEHAVIOR 
THERAPY (CBT) 
THERAPISTS

NUMBER OF 
TRAUMA 
FOCUSED –CBT-
THERAPISTS

# of creole 
speaking 
therapists

# of spanish 
speaking or 
portuguese 
speaking 
therapists

67

30-LMHC
      licensed mental health counselor
19-LCSW
      licensed clinical social worker
7-  LMFT
      licensed marriage and family therapist

3- TEAM LEADERS:  2-LCSW and 1 LMFT

3-SUPERVISORS:  3 LMHCS

5-CLERICAL STAFF: 
       billing units for payment

59 59 6 19



6

Service Locations



7

Hours of Service

3 Days a week therapists provide services 
during regular school hours

2 days a week are reserved for “evening 
hours” which run from 11:30am- 7:00pm 
depending on need

Days staff work evening hours depends 
on the needs of the locations they service



8

Treatment Modality & Program Duration

• Cognitive Behavioral Therapy
• Trauma Focused Cognitive Behavioral 

Therapy
• Brief Strategic Family Therapy

Service 
Delivery 
Models:

• Short Term-Based on continuous 
assessments and monitoring of cases

• Individual needs of students and 
families

Length 
of Stay:



Referrals and Service Determination

• Referrals received from:

o School staff

o Self

o Family/ Friends

o SBBC TALK app

• Needs assessment determine 

students’ eligibility to be served in school 

or referred out to Behavioral Health 

Partners/ BBHC

• Monitor referral process and outcome

9



Main Office: 754-321-1590

High Schools: Family therapist(s) on-site

Middle Schools:        Family therapist on-site at specific locations; For 

locations without a therapist, families can call the Main Office or 

contact the Family Therapist assigned to that zone

Elementary Schools: Families can call the Main Office for information 

or contact the Family Therapist assigned to that zone

10

Contact Information



11

Program Overview from Opening to Closing

Case Received:  Cases 
can be received via 
direct student/parent 
contact, scheduled 

appointments, or referrals.

Initial Session: An initial 
session is conducted with 

the student  if over 13 
years and/or parent is 
student is 12 years  or 

younger

Intake Forms and 
Consent: Intake forms are 
completed, and consent 

is obtained.

psychosocial 
Evaluation  psychosocial 
Evaluation is performed.

Treatment Plan:Pre 
assessesment of 
symptoms and A 
treatment plan is 

developed based on the 
assessment.

Weekly Sessions: Weekly 
sessions are scheduled for 
the student and/or family.

Ongoing Assessment: 
Continuous assessment 
and review of goals are 

conducted.

Post-Assessment: Post-
assessment and 

collection of outcome 
data are performed.

Discharge Plan: A 
discharge plan is 

developed.

Satisfaction Survey: A 
satisfaction survey is 

obtained from the client.

This process ensures that 
each student receives 
comprehensive and 

tailored support 
throughout their time in 

the program 1.



• Pre and Post Assessments are used to determine success of a client’s 
individual goal(s)

• Feelings and Behavioral Survey (FABS)
• Individual Client Scale

• A “Client Family Scale” is utilized to determine success of a family’s goal(s), 
when applicable

• Satisfaction Surveys are given to all clients and families at the end of services

• FOCUS (BCPS data system) to determine progress on academic, behavioral 
and attendance goals

• Self-report, parent report, teacher report, school staff report

• Treatment plan goals 

12

Indicators of Program Effectiveness/Outcome Measures



13

Family Counseling Program 2024-25 Successes & Highlights

FCP billed  around  
2M of county 

funding in FY25

FCP provided high 
quality 

therapeutic 
services to over 

3000 students and 
families in SY24-25 
and 100 students 
in summer 2025

FCP has a family 
therapist in  every 

high school

FCP added 4 family 
therapist to middle 
schools increasing 
MS numbers to 14

FCP  added 12 new 
positions in SY24-25

FCP offered 
Parenting 

Workshops  in 
several elementary  
schools in the south 

area and is 
available to other 
areas if  requested

FCP participated in 
numerous school 
and community 

events



14

Family Counseling Program Team Expectations

Supervisors will  
attend schools more 

often to provide 
support and 

supervision to Family 
Therapists

Improve 
communication 
between Family 
Therapists and 

their supervisor to 
create an 

environment of 
mutual trust and 

growth

Family therapists  
will be more 
involved in 

schools Response 
to Intervention 

teams and 
support meetings 
with other mental 

health 
professionals 
within their 

schools

Increase visibility 
of the FCP in all 

the school zones



15

Reasons for Therapy

6%

23%

16%
20%

1% 0.50%1.50%
13%

37%

2.30%0.20%

-10%

-5%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

40%

45%



16

Family Counseling Program Highlights

Brief Strategic Family 
Therapy Training

HATS OFF-for a job well 
done

Brief Strategic Family 
Therapy Training

Trauma Focused Cognitive 
Behavior Therapy Training

TF-CBT BROKERS- FCP, SSIS, 
SUICIDE PREVENTION

HATS OFF-for a job well 
done



17

Family Counseling Program Highlights

OPEN HOUSES 

RETIREMENT 

BIRTHDAY 
CELEBRATIONS



18

Open Houses & Town Hall Meetings

BOYD ANDERSON HIGH 
OPEN HOUSE

LAUDERHILL 6-12 OPEN 
HOUSE

LAUDERDALE LAKES 
MIDDLE OPEN HOUSE

DILLARD 6-12 OPEN HOUSE
LAUDERDALE LAKES 

TOWNHALL MEETING

FCP Brochure Table



19

SATISFACTION SURVEYS

Mrs. Elizabeth has helped me 
find my confidence to be the 
person I’ve dreamed to be, 
she has helped me 
overcome my challenges 
through tough love and 
positive encouragement. i 
feel better with myself and 
happier than I’ve ever been. I 
would definitely recommend 
this therapist to anyone.

Ms. Johnson was really 
helpful and I’m so grateful 
for the sessions that was 
talked with her. Today was 
my last session and overall 
looking back things are so 
much better

My therapist helped me bring 
my grades up and keep me 
focused she worked with me 
for months to keep me on 
track and always there when 
I needed her I am forever 
grateful of her services.

I really enjoyed doing these 
sessions with Mr. Torres, I never 
once felt judged in the 
sessions, and I feel good 
knowing that these practices 
I worked on will help me 
better myself.

I am mad that we left 
the school, I looked 
forward to seeing her 
every week.

Julie Metevia was extremely 
helpful with giving advice with 
my daughter to help for 
anxiety and panic attacks. 
She is an amazing therapist. 
Whenever I have a question 
she was there to answer it 
either by phone, in person or 
email.



20

SATISFACTION SURVEYS

The services we receive are 

invaluable. My child has had the 

opportunity to improve her mental 

health due to this program. The 

services received helped us identify a 

diagnosis and establish a treatment 

plan that has allowed her to get 

better and continues to help her work 

thru ongoing issues.

That Miss Augustin is very 
helpful, nice, sweet and 
funny. And she was very 
great for me.

Dr. Johanna Logarzo was a 
positive impact on my 
daughter as she struggled and 
bottled feelings. My daughter 
needed a compatible, reliant, 
trustworthy therapist and I 
believe that Dr. Lagarzo was 
able to treat and assist my 
daughter.

Ms. Augustin is an amazing 
counselor. She is fun, she 
helps you deal with your 
problems in the cutest way 
and understands how you 
are feeling. She is amazing.

We really like the services 
received.

Stephanie Macguire was 
wonderful with Layla and she 
felt very comfortable and 
supported by her. It’s a great 
program and we are 
thankful for it.



Family Counseling Program 
Next Steps/Updates

• All therapists will be fully immersed in 
the culture and operation of their 
assigned school 

• Staff will continue to engage in activities 
and events that will promote the 
services of FCP

• Therapists will create a system that 
fosters a free flow of communication 
between themselves and the schools in 
their zone

• Therapists will find ways to increase their 
referrals so that all students that need 
our services will have access in a timely 
manner

21



BROWARD COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
FAMILY COUNSELING PROGRAM

22



CareerSource Broward 
Summer Youth Employment Program



SUMMER YOUTH EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM

• Ages 16-18 years old
• Economically Disadvantaged Youth
• Broward County Youth

• 3,000+ youth applications received each 
year

• $700K invested by Broward County
• 276 youth served, 2024 & 2025
• Expanded opportunities for youth from 

distressed areas

Who We 
Serve

Program 
Demand

Community
Impact



YOUTH RECEIVE 

• 8-week paid meaningful work 
experience (June–August)

• $14 per hour
• 30 hours per week
• Worksites matched on career 

interests
• 3-day employability skills training, 

includes:

• Problem-solving
• Workplace safety
• Financial literacy

• Time management
• Dress code
• Communication



PROGRAM BENEFITS

• Real-world work experience that builds key skills

• Career exploration across multiple industries

• Boosts confidence and accountability; connects 

youth with mentors

• Wages help support families and the local 

economy



PROGRAM BENEFITS

• Improves long-term employability and regional 
workforce readiness

• Better educational and social outcomes; fewer 

negative behaviors
• Helps support families and stimulate the local 

economy.



HOW FUNDS
ARE USED

• Youth Wages and FICA

• Employability training 

and orientation

• Support services(bus 

passes, clothing 

vouchers)

• Background checks

• Workers compensation 

insurance

• Program administration and 

monitoring



• Orientation provided to 
worksite supervisors and 
worksite monitors

• Worksite monitors provide:
– Provide support to the 

youth and reinforce 
employability skills 

– Provide technical 
support to the workplace 
supervisors

YOUTH AND WORKPLACE 
SUPERVISOR SUPPORT



20 25 P ERFORMANCE

• 1,204 youth served; 10% funded by the County
• 100% of County-funded youth completed 

training
• 94% overall program completion rate
• 100% of parents/guardians received County 

resource information
• 96% youth satisfaction rate



THANK YOU – BROW ARD COUNTY

For your continued support of SYEP. Your 
investment empowers our youth with 

experience, confidence, and lifelong skills 
that strengthen our community.



SUMMER YOUTH EMP LOYMENT P ROGRAM

https://careersourcebroward.com/syep-video-2023


CONNECT WITH US ON 
SOCIAL MEDIA!

@CareerSourceBroward

@CareerSourceBD

@CareerSourceBD

@CareerSourceBroward

CareerSource Broward

CareerSourceBroward.com

https://www.instagram.com/careersourcebd/?hl=en
https://www.instagram.com/careersourcebd/?hl=en
https://www.instagram.com/careersourcebd/?hl=en
https://www.instagram.com/careersourcebd/?hl=en
https://www.instagram.com/careersourcebd/?hl=en


BC Holiday( 2026 not realeased yet) Religious Holiday Date Location Sunshine Meeting ID 
1/9/2026 CPD A337
3/20/2026 CPD A337
5/15/2026 CPD A337
7/17/2026 CPD A337
9/18/2026 CPD A337
11/20/2026 CPD A337

BC Holiday( 2026 not realeased yet) Religious Holiday Date Location Sunshine Meeting ID 
2/4/2026 CPD A337
6/3/2026 CPD  A337
8/5/2026 CPD A337
10/7/2026 CPD A337

Meeting Schedule 2026

Children's Services Board Meeting 2025

Needs Assessment Committee Meeting 2025



Human Services Department
Community Partnerships Division (CPD)

Children’s Services Administration Section
Fiscal Year 2025
Final Budget Utilization



95%
Utilization

CSA FY25 
Final

Utilization

Totals
Total Funding/Contract Amounts $16,347,510.00
Final Expenditures $15,478,480.42

$16,347,510.00 

$15,478,480.42 

$5,000,000.00

$7,000,000.00

$9,000,000.00

$11,000,000.00

$13,000,000.00

$15,000,000.00

$17,000,000.00

$19,000,000.00

Total Funding/Contract Amounts Final Expenditures



94%

6%

FY24 FINAL UTILIZATION

CSA FY24/ FY25 Final Utilization
By Provider

95%

5%

FY25 FINAL UTILIZATION



Advocacy Court/Child Care ECOSTA IL/Rent
Assistance Medical Support BHIS Respite SA/Dual

Total Funding/
Contract Amount $966,302.00 $106,897.00 $342,132.00 $620,000.00 $657,997.00 $4,959,152.00 $2,696,210.00 $378,465.00

Final Expenditures $958,825.72 $105,964.95 $302,794.58 $528,209.62 $651,534.46 $4,849,809.69 $2,666,255.70 $376,731.44
Variance $7,476.28 $932.05 $39,337.42 $91,790.38 $6,462.54 $109,342.31 $29,954.30 $1,733.56
Utilization Rate 99.2% 99.1% 88.5% 85.2% 99.0% 97.8% 98.9% 99.5%

$0.00
$250,000.00
$500,000.00
$750,000.00

$1,000,000.00
$1,250,000.00
$1,500,000.00
$1,750,000.00
$2,000,000.00
$2,250,000.00
$2,500,000.00
$2,750,000.00
$3,000,000.00
$3,250,000.00
$3,500,000.00
$3,750,000.00
$4,000,000.00

CSA FY25 Final Utilization
By Funded Service



Ann Storck Center BCC Boys Town JAFCO Legal Aid Parent 2 Parent
Total Funding/

Contract Amount $113,767.00 $113,767.00 $150,000.00 $138,768.00 $350,000.00 $75,000.00

Final Expenditures $113,742.11 $98,606.02 $143,964.82 $138,692.95 $349,955.81 $75,000.00
Variance $24.89 $15,160.98 $6,035.18 $75.05 $44.19 $0.00
Utilization Rate 99.98% 86.67% 95.98% 99.95% 99.99% 100.00%

$0.00

$50,000.00

$100,000.00

$150,000.00

$200,000.00

$250,000.00

$300,000.00
ADVOCACY

CSA FY25 Final Utilization
By Provider



ECOSTACOURT DROP-IN

YWCA
Total Funding/

Contract Amount $106,897.00

Final Expenditures $105,964.95
Variance $932.05
Utilization Rate 99.1%

$0.00

$10,000.00

$20,000.00

$30,000.00

$40,000.00

$50,000.00

$60,000.00

$70,000.00

$80,000.00

$90,000.00

$100,000.00

YWCA HANDY CIL
Total Funding/

Contract Amount $75,000.00 $192,132.00 $75,000.00

Final Expenditures $41,930.64 $185,986.52 $74,877.42
Variance $33,069.36 $6,145.48 $122.58
Utilization Rate 55.91% 96.80% 99.84%

$0.00

$50,000.00

$100,000.00

$150,000.00

$200,000.00

$250,000.00

CSA FY25 Final Utilization
By Provider



MEDICAL SUPPORTIL/ RENTAL ASSISTANCE

FLITE
Total Funding/

Contract Amount $620,000.00

Final Expenditures $528,209.62
Variance $91,790.38
Utilization Rate 85.2%

$0.00

$100,000.00

$200,000.00

$300,000.00

$400,000.00

$500,000.00

$600,000.00

$700,000.00

$800,000.00

CDTC BCC
Total Funding/

Contract Amount $647,945.00 $10,052.00

Final Expenditures $641,499.61 $10,034.85
Variance $6,445.39 $17.15
Utilization Rate 99.0% 99.8%

$0.00

$100,000.00

$200,000.00

$300,000.00

$400,000.00

$500,000.00

$600,000.00

$700,000.00

$800,000.00

$900,000.00

CSA FY25 Final Utilization
By Provider



BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AND 
INTERVENTION SERVICES

CBCI CHC CHF HAI HBH HDC KIDS PTSD SCHOOL
BOARD SunServe WID

Total Funding/ Contract Amount $226,200.00 $142,943.00 $150,000.00 $647,500.00 $462,406.00 $604,000.00 $100,000.00 $60,000.00 $2,000,000.00 $285,000.00 $281,103.00
Final Expenditures $226,151.98 $109,445.53 $135,526.18 $639,946.77 $462,220.84 $601,377.29 $93,843.93 $53,009.29 $1,999,807.17 $248,344.61 $280,136.10
Variance $48.02 $33,497.47 $14,473.82 $7,553.23 $185.16 $2,622.71 $6,156.07 $6,990.71 $192.83 $36,655.39 $966.90
Utilization Rate 99.98% 76.57% 90.35% 98.83% 99.96% 99.57% 93.84% 88.35% 99.99% 87.14% 99.66%

$0.00

$100,000.00

$200,000.00

$300,000.00

$400,000.00

$500,000.00

$600,000.00

$700,000.00

$800,000.00

$900,000.00

CSA FY25 Final Utilization
By Provider



RESPITESA/ DUAL DIAGNOSIS

ASC ARC BCC JAFCO TCC
Total Funding/ Contract

Amount $375,000.00 $771,070.00 $577,570.00 $872,570.00 $100,000.00

Final Expenditures $373,980.27 $768,799.56 $575,884.46 $862,166.08 $85,425.33
Variance $1,019.73 $2,270.44 $1,685.54 $10,403.92 $14,574.67
Utilization Rate 99.73% 99.71% 99.71% 98.81% 85.43%

$0.00

$100,000.00

$200,000.00

$300,000.00

$400,000.00

$500,000.00

$600,000.00

$700,000.00

$800,000.00

$900,000.00

CSA FY25 Final Utilization
By Provider

South Broward Hospital District
Total Funding/

Contract Amount $378,465.00

Final Expenditures $376,731.44
Variance $1,733.56
Utilization Rate 99.54%

$0.00

$50,000.00

$100,000.00

$150,000.00

$200,000.00

$250,000.00

$300,000.00



Special Appropriations
Total Funding/

Contract Amount $6,584,285.00

Final Expenditures $6,578,856.75
Variance $5,428.25
Utilization Rate 99.92%

$0.00

$1,000,000.00

$2,000,000.00

$3,000,000.00

$4,000,000.00

$5,000,000.00

$6,000,000.00

$7,000,000.00

$8,000,000.00

CSA FY25 Final 
Special Project Utilization

Special Project Providers



BGC Carver BGC Lauderhill BGC Reitman ELC Junior Achievement
School Board-

Gulfstream Early
Learning Center

Total Funding/ Contract Amount 1,089,530 994,919 823,041 3,131,795 300,000 $100,000.00
Final Expenditures 1,089,530 994,919 823,041 3,131,795 300,000 $100,000.00
Variance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Utilization Rate 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

 -

 250,000

 500,000

 750,000

 1,000,000

 1,250,000

 1,500,000

 1,750,000

 2,000,000

 2,250,000

 2,500,000

 2,750,000

 3,000,000

 3,250,000

 3,500,000

CSA FY25 Final Special 
Project Utilization By Provider


	1. CSB Agenda Packet 11.21.2025.pdf
	1.Children's Services Board_2025_attendance (11).pdf
	CSB Draft Minutes 8.15.2025.pdf
	1. Call to Order
	2. Roll Call
	3. Motion: To approve the CSB June 13, 2025, and July 9, 2025, minutes.
	First: Traci Schweitzer
	Second: Cassandra Burrell
	Declaration of Conflict: None
	Discussion:
	Result: Passed
	Chair Report –The Board honored the life and service of colleague Kara Malave. Members reflected on her two decades of advocacy, leadership, and her role as a champion for foster youth—a reflection of Cara Malave as a CSB member and FLITE organization.
	4. Committee Report
	Needs Assessment (Maria Juarez Stouffer)- Workforce shortages continue to affect the Human Services field, especially therapy and home-visiting services.
	CSC is addressing these concerns through salary adjustments, cost-of-living increases, and developing practicum partnerships with FAU, FIU, and Nova.
	5. Presentation by Broward Partnership for Kids (CSC)- Dr. Choi, Carl Darcy, Sue Youth Summit 24 months.
	6. Section Report – Introduction of Assistant Director David Watkins with a brief overview of the history and of Human Services.
	BAAYTP- No transport over the summer, still at four transports. Looking to extend and expanding services. Overview of the Human Services Provider Orientation for September 10, 2025.
	Slated for August 21st, BOCC is our Third Quarter reallocation along with the FY26 NPO agenda. Discussed the ongoing monitoring initiatives with Contract Grant Administrators (CGAs) visiting providers.
	Motion: Continuation of BAAYTP
	First: Traci Schweitzer
	Second: Jarvis Brunson
	Declaration of Conflict: None
	Discussion: None.
	Result: Passed
	7. YSO presentation (FLITE)- YSO presented findings from 40 youth screenings, noting varied mental health histories, academic challenges, and communication gaps across the system.
	8. Legislative Updates (Intergov) Provided state and federal updates. The 2025 state session experienced significant disagreement, resulting in delayed budget passage. No property tax cuts were approved. Permanent August sales tax holiday established....
	9. Liaison Reports
	BCPS- Smooth opening week of school; staffing replacements in progress.
	DCF: Preparing for the summit taking place in September. A total of 52 staffings were completed in the past year, 29 of which were new staffings. The average age was 15 years old, but the full range was 5 to 17 years old. 25 of those were community, f...
	Umm. And then two of the children were determined incompetent to proceed.
	16 were on intake status.
	Nine had no DJJ involvement, and at two of the youth were on probation.
	10. New Business: Cassandra Burrell- A grant launched with focus areas in healthy and thriving communities, social and economic mobility, education and youth enrichment, as well as the arts. There are no set demographics.
	11. Old Business: None.
	12. Public Comment: None.
	13. Good of the Order: None.
	14. Adjournment: 11:05 a.m.

	Suggested CSB-NAC Dates 2026 (2).pdf
	Dates 1 

	BROWARD COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOL FAMILY COUNSELING PROGRAM 11-12-25.pdf
	Broward County Public Schools�Family Counseling Program �2024-2025 Overview
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Service Locations
	Hours of Service
	Treatment Modality & Program Duration
	Referrals and Service Determination
	Contact Information
	Program Overview from Opening to Closing
	Slide Number 12
	Family Counseling Program 2024-25 Successes & Highlights
	Family Counseling Program Team Expectations
	Reasons for Therapy
	Family Counseling Program Highlights �
	Family Counseling Program Highlights �
	Open Houses & Town Hall Meetings
	SATISFACTION SURVEYS
	SATISFACTION SURVEYS
	Family Counseling Program �Next Steps/Updates
	Slide Number 22


	Career Source Presentation.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11

	FY25 Final Utilization Report.pdf
	Human Services Department�Community Partnerships Division (CPD)��Children’s Services Administration Section�Fiscal Year 2025�Final Budget Utilization�
	�95%�Utilization
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11




